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From: Toyo University International Affairs Office <mlies@toyo.jp>{ "™ """ 15 -00% -
Date: May 23, 2559 BE at 5:06:25 PM GMT+7 iod st i

To: Toyo University International Affairs Office <mlies@toyo.jp>
Subject: [Toyo University] Toyo Summer Program 2016

Dear Partners,

Greetings from Tokyo! We hope this mail finds you healthy, happy, and enjoying the spring season
(or autumn season in the southern hemisphere).

We are writing to tell you about our first ever Toyo Summer Program 2016, which will run from
August 15 through 27 at our Hakusan Campus in Tokyo and in Ishikawa Prefecture on the other side
of the main island of Japan. Through a combination of engaging classroom activities, field research,
and hands on learning, participants will explore the broad spectrum of Japanese society, from the
traditional to the modern, and from the rural to the urban.

The Toyo Summer Program is the perfect opportunity for students looking for a quick but
unforgettable introduction to Japanese culture.

Applications are being accepted now through Friday, June 10
at https://www.toyo.ac.jp/site/english-admissions/sp-application.html

The attached flyer has more information about the Program. If you have any questions, please

contact us at mlies@toyo.jp.
We hope your students will be able to join us for this exciting program!
Best regards,

Center for Global Education and Exchange
Toyo University
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TOYO SUMMER PROGRAM PA{}{¢

Toyo Summer Program 2016 will examine Japanese culture and society, comparing traditional and
modern, as well as urban and rural Japan. The program will be a combination of classroom activi-
ties, field trips, and experiential learning. Most of the program will take place in Tokyo, but partici-
pants will also have an opportunity to do a homestay with- Nouka-minshuku (farming families) in
Noto, a farming village in Ishikawa Prefecture on the Sea of Japan. While in Noto, participants will
experience hands-on field activities such as forest preservation and agriculture. At the end of the
program, participants will give presentations on Japan's attractive qualities from an international

perspective,

Date

Place

Program Hours
Program Fee

Acoommodation
Accommodation
Fee
Evaluation

Language

Participants

Application
Period

Application

-Arrival in Tokyo and check in at I-House

August 15(Mon) - 27(Sat), 2016
Toyo University Hakusan Campus(Tokyo): & Noto(Ishikawa)
45 hours in total (lectures 16.5, Field trips/work 22.5, Presentations 6.0)

115,000 yen

Includes: tuition fees, field trips/work expenses, transportation and Nouka-minshuk
Not included: Airfare, insurance, living expenses and meals

International House https://www.toyo.ac.jp/site/english-ep/housing.html
40,000 Yen Twin room use

Participants will be graded on attendance, assignhments and final presentations.
A certificate will be awarded upon successful completion of the program.

English
20 (maximum) 10 (Minimum)
May 16(Mon) - Jun 10(Fri), 2016

https://www.toyo.ac.jp/site/english-admissions/english-sp.html

August 22
(Mon)

Free Da RS R
b4 | Tokyo’s New Symbol

+Orientation and Campus Tour
+Basic Japanese Language Class

‘Welcome Lunch
+Japanese Lesson
(Optional)

August 23
(Tue)

Regional Development /
Community Development

+Field Trip to Tokyo
Skytree

*History of Japanese Life Style
:Modern Japanese Life Style

-Lifestyle of Noto

«Japanese Hospitality

+Animism;: Impact on the Origin
and of Japanese Culture and the
Modern Society

-Field Trip to Asa-
kusa, Yanesen,
and Ueno

August 24
(Wed)

+Field Trip to Shibuya
and Harajuku

f Where Fashion B
L Trends Begin!

Traditional Downtown
Tokyo

Traditional Belief in the Pow-

er of Words: Japanese Language
and the Lives of the Japanese

«Intentionality of the Japa- Presentation
nese: the Ideas of “Shortening”, e,

Travel to Noto by

Shinkansen August 25

(Thu)

-Preparation for

August 19
| (Fri)

+Field Work: Forest Preservatior/l'

“Condensing”, and “Reducing” in Both - |
Traditional Culture and Pop Culture Electronic and : ]
Subculture Capita

VTR RIN Presentation-What's the Real | -Field Trip to Akihabara
| (Fri) Attractiveness of Japan. -Closing Ceremony g

jAugust 20
 (Sat)

+Field Work: Uchigohan, Traditional Jafaanese
Food Culture .
-Field Work: Traditional Salt Making Experience.

fAugust 27

! t
. (Sat) Check ou

W%

| August 21
|

*Morning Market

‘Return to |
I-House
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